Meeting Minutes

One-Stop Operator Committee Meeting Tuesday, October 18, 2022

1:00pm – 2:00pm



IN PERSON at the Ashland DVR Office: 823 Main St W, Ashland

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us06web.zoo	oin Zoom Meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87967748392?pwd=bTZ6eDJZY0pXM1dpQVNzT3l1Mmlwdz09					
Meeting ID: 879 6774 8392		Passcode: 69	92990 В	By Phone: 646-558-8656		
Attendees:	□Brad Gas ⊠Bambi Pa □Thomas I		⊠Jeff Muse □Sally Schraders	⊠ Kristine Porter ⊠ Thomas Casey		
Guests:	⊠Mari-Kay	Nabozny	⊠Kristina Wright	⊠Kristi Waits		
1:00pm - 1:05om 1:05pm - 1:08pm	a. b. c. d. 2. Previ o	Call to Order Roll Call Public Meeting NWWIB staff newspapers a meeting notic Wisconsin Wo social media of Welcome and I	sent the meeting nand regional library tes were also poste orkforce Investment outlets. Introduction of Guestutes			
	a.		rove meeting minute	etes from August 16, 2022 es as presented: Jeff Muse		
1:08pm – 1:20pm	3. Regio a.	Kristi Waits sha the county cor offered in each the resources t rough draft. In	isortium club. People i board's area. Help c they need. The datab the future, the resou , and resource in a se	Cristi Waits Showed the database about E can search for the supports Community members find Dase shown is an extremely Durces can be broken down Earch bar. Would be a way to		

	We would be over the domain but could possibly add a login for the different groups to update their own information, or they can contact us for updates or to be added to the database. Thomas Casey asked if Kristi would like him to send some information about the program information.
	information about the program information.
1:20pm - 1:40pm	 a. One-Stop Operator Quarterly Report Kristi Waits
	c. One-Stop Operator MOU update Mari Kay-Nabozny Mari Kay-Nabozny spoke about the MOU update. She said that we sort of covered this earlier. Will be moving into the OSO Procurement year.
1:40pm -	5. Partner Updates on Workforce Related Items
2:00pm	a. Comments and Announcements Committee Members Jeff. CEP- major transition- Tom Kovach retired and his position has been filled by Todd Mattson who will start on Monday. Jeff mentioned that NWCEP will be working with the Ashland Police and Ashland County Sheriff's office for Active Shooter Training. New career planner in Spooner. – Asked how soon does this information gets updated on the website? Jeff said that it gets updated as soon as their website director gets it updated. Kristine Porter said that the Superior job center now has their resource room opened on Fridays and commented that if a job center is opened, 2 people need to be present and the Superior Job Center will have issues if any of the people working there are needing off for vacations or illness. Kristine asked if there is anyone who would like to help them out. Mari said that if you know in advance, a few of our people do meet with participants in the Superior area and would be able to schedule

	meetings on those days that are needed. Jeff Muse said that he has people working in that area and will check to see if they can help. Thomas Casey also said that he can flex his schedule if need be.
2:00pm	6. Adjourn a. Next Meeting Date: January 17, 2023 or at the call of the Chair Motion to adjourn: Thomas Casey 2 nd : Jeff Muse

Additional Instructions: Related meeting items are included in the packet for your review before the meeting. Thank you.